WEST HARRISON COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION MONTHLY MEETING – 5:30pm May 12, 2021 LIBRARY – MONDAMIN, IA

The West Harrison Community School District Board of Education met in regular session with the following present: Directors: Jennifer Thomas, Tim Hamer, Tammy Neill, Julie Kuhlman, Casey Ring, Principal, Mr. Marty Fonley, Superintendent, and Tonya Radil Board Secretary/Treasurer

Visitors. Jami Sherer WHEA Representative, David Kuhlman, Mary Cartmill, Missy Etter, Holly Brock, and Tony Nunez

Called to Order. The meeting was called to order in the Library at 5:30 p.m. by Vice President Thomas.

Consent Agenda. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Kuhlman to consent agenda includes approval of the agenda, board minutes from April 14th, approval of monthly bills, and approval of financial reports. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Public Items of Discussion.

Board Items of Discussion. The West Harrison School Board would like thank the WHEA for providing supper before the board meeting.

Human Resources.

Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Hamer to approve the resignation of Kathy Glennie (Head Basketball Coach), Courtney Forbes (Para-Educator) and Steffany Gray (Para-Educator). The school board would like to thanks them for their services. No Objection. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Motion was made by Director Hamer and second by Director Kuhlman to approve the hiring of Keri King (High School Administrative Assistant) and Cody Buck (Bus Driver). No Objection. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Consideration of Fundraisers. Motion was made by Director Kuhlman and second by Director Neill to approve the Cheerleading Fundraisers. Discussion. No Objections. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Consideration of an Additional Elementary Teaching Position. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Kuhlman to approve the Elementary Teaching Position. This position will be paid through ESSR Funds. No Objections. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Consideration of Approval for Sharing Human Resourses and Transportation Director. Motion was made by Director Hamer to approve the sharing agreement between West Harrison CSD and West Monona CSD for the 2021/2022 fiscal year second by Director Neill. Discussion. No objections. Motion carried. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Consideration of 2021 Graduates. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Kuhlman to approve 2021 graduates pending all graduation requirements are met. Discussion. No Objections. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Consideration of Athletic Director for FY 2021/2022 Contract. Motion was made by Director Neill and second by Director Hamer to approve the Athletic Director Contract for FY 2021-2022 at the same 3.37% increase that was given to all staff. Discussion. No Objections. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer, Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried.

Consideration of Extended Year Contract. Motion was made by Director Hamer and second by Director Neill to
approve the extended year contracts for FY 2021/2022. Discussion. No Objections. Ayes Directors Kuhlman, Hamer,
Neill, and Thomas 4-0 Motion carried

A 1	•	• •	4 •	T	4
Λ d m	m	ctr	OTIVA	VΩ	orts.
~ин			auve	17.61	MH 15.
				1	

From the Principal:

The elementary is wrapping up their spring fast testing.

Mrs. Ring is working with the special education teachers in regard to the extended school year. There is an agenda being prepared for the first week in June which will include Green Hills AEA for in house or virtual learning.

The next board meeting will be at 6:30 p.m. June 9, 2021

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 5:59 p.m.

Tonya Radil, Board Secretary

Jennifer Thomas, Vice President